Wolfeboro Police Commission Meeting Minutes March 17, 2016

Members present: Chairman Ron Goodgame, Joe Balboni Jr (via telephone) and Steve Wood.

Staff present: Captain Rondeau and Recording Secretary Amelia Capone- Muccio.

Chairman Goodgame called the meeting to order at 4:00 PM and introduced the Commissioners, staff in attendance and noted a quorum was present.

Pledge of Allegiance

Chairman Goodgame entertained the Pledge of Allegiance.

Reorganization of the Commission

Commissioner Goodgame stated the Police Commission reorganizes annually and based on seniority the new Chairman will be Steve Wood with Joe Balboni Jr. serving as Vice-Chairman until March 2017.

Consideration of Minutes

Public minutes of February 17, 2016

Commissioner Ron Goodgame moved the Wolfeboro Police Commission to accept the public minutes of February 17, 2016 as submitted. Commissioner Job Balboni Jr. seconded. Members voted and being none opposed, the motion passed.

Activity Reports

Captain Rondeau reported on the following activity reports for last month:

Offenses (State Law) by month: He reported 53 offenses for the month which is a decrease from the previous month.

Arrest status report: He reported 16 arrests for last month, which is a decrease from the previous month.

Personnel Analysis report: The report is a synopsis of each officer's reporting for the month.

Accidents by street name: He reported 13 accidents for last month which is an increase from the previous month.

Prosecutor's report: He reported 22 defendants who answered various charges.

School Resource Officer (SRO): Officer Llewellyn reported the school complex is a busy place and he has made some changes in his new position including addressing issues with the buses.

Motor Vehicle Traffic Report: He reported 83 stops last month, which is the same as the previous month, but included a high percentage rate for summons.

Detectives Report: N/A

Geographical Analysis: He provided this report that shows the activity in specific areas.

Central Dispatch report: N/A.

Discussion:

Chairman Goodgame questioned if K9 Riggs will be doing any scans of the school for drugs.

Captain Rondeau replied yes, that is scheduled through the school district and done a number of times over the school year. He noted that Officer Strauch and K9 Riggs have made a number of drug arrests over the last reporting period.

Commissioner's Items

School District- bus activity

Chairman Wood stated since the last discussion on this topic the SRO at the High School will be handling complaints and concerns about the buses and they have also had discussion with a number of the bus drivers regarding recent accidents that have happened. It seems the common issue is impatient drivers and as a result of this the SRO will be tasked with monitoring the buses when school is released, in addition to his regular duties. There has been some discussion of adding a cruiser with lights during school release, similar to what is done at Carpenter school, to attract attention. He noted that they have reached out to NH State Police and are awaiting a response.

Commissioner Balboni questioned the status of adding cameras.

Chairman Wood replied he would have more information on that after a meeting with the school district.

Public Safety Building Open House

Captain Rondeau stated that the event is scheduled for July 2, 2016 from 11 AM to 1 PM and the next step is to submit a Temporary Event permit for approval by the Board of Selectmen.

Board of Selectmen's Representative

N/A.

Being no further business before the Commission, Chairman Wood entertained a motion to enter non-public session to discuss personnel.

Commissioner Ron Goodgame moved the Wolfeboro Police Commission enter non-public session RSA 91 A: 3 a & c to discuss personnel at 4:40 PM. Joe Balboni Jr. seconded. Roll call vote: Ron Goodgame- yes, Joe Balboni Jr.-yes and Steve Wood-yes, the motion passed.

The Commission re-entered public session at 4:55 PM.

It was moved by Ron Goodgame and seconded by Joe Balboni Jr. to seal the minutes of March 17, 2016. Members voted and being all in favor, the motion passed.

Being no further business before the Commission, Chairman Wood entertained a motion to adjourn.

Commissioner Ron Goodgame moved the Wolfeboro Police Commission to adjourn at 4:56 PM. Commissioner Joe Balboni Jr. seconded. Being none opposed, the motion passed.

Respectfully submitted, **Amelia Capone-Muccio**